
WDBRFP-011 Strategic Planner In-School Career Counseling Program 
Submitted Questions 

 
 
Q: Within the contract period, will I be able to have a pilot of the proposal with a selected 
group of stakeholders?  
A: This question is unclear.  
 
Q: The RFP is fairly broad. Can you elaborate on any deliverables you are expecting?  
A: Page five (5) of the RFP outlines the requested scope of work. 
  
Q: How many people are on the team including WDB, PGCPS, and PGCC (thinking about 
space requirements)? How much influence will I have in adding representatives to the 
team?  
A: The team, depending on topic, includes about twenty (20) people. You may 
recommend additional representatives. 
 
Q: Will I be able to hire subcontractors that I don’t include on the initial proposal?  I am 
thinking specifically about a graphic artist and a videographer. I will stay within the budget. 
A: You may include subcontractors and should include this information in your 
narrative and proposed budget. 

 
Q: For the 13 in demand industries, has there already been any outreach to gage interest 
for the pathways from employers? 
A: Employ Prince George’s, Prince George’s Community College, and Prince 
George’s County Public Schools all have existing relationships and an 
infrastructure with businesses in the community. There has not been a business 
survey related to the Blueprint for Maryland’s Future to date.  
 
Q: Are you looking for pathway programs for each of the 13 targeted industries listed in 
the RFP? 
A: The target industries are organized into six (6) clusters. The career counseling 
program will address all six (6) clusters.  
 


